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TO:  COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 

FROM:    David Whitaker, Director    

  Legislative Policy Division Staff 
 

DATE:  October 20, 2022 
   

RE:  Lear Corporation Public Act 198 Certificate Request REPORT #2 UPDATE 
       

 
 

The DEGC has provided LPD an update to the existing taxes on the property for the Lear Corporation 

project. It was previously reported that the existing taxes were zero.  However, due to the fact that this 

was a speculative project with an existing owner, NP Conner Avenue Industrial LLC, the now privately 

owned property current has taxable value.  The current existing taxes are listed below as $53,228, 

thereby, increasing the value of the property.  
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1 Existing Annual Taxes: $53,228  New Annual Taxes AFTER (During) Incentive: $405,367 New taxes  

Without Incentive (after the incentive expires): $710,863 

Marcel Hurt, Esq. 

Kimani Jeffrey 

Edward King 

Kelsey Maas 

Jamie Murphy 

Kim Newby 

Analine Powers, Ph.D. 

Laurie Anne Sabatini 

Rebecca Savage 

Ryan Schumaker 

Sabrina Shockley 

Renee Short 

Floyd Stanley 

Thomas Stephens, Esq. 

Timarie Szwed 

Dr. Sheryl Theriot 

Theresa Thomas 

Ashley A. Wilson 

 

David Whitaker, Esq. 

Director 

Irvin Corley, Jr. 

Executive Policy Manager 

Marcell R. Todd, Jr. 

Director, City Planning  

Commission 

Janese Chapman 

Director, Historic Designation 

Advisory Board 

 

John Alexander 

Ronald Amarteifio 

Megha Bamola 

LaKisha Barclift, Esq. 

Paige Blessman 

M. Rory Bolger, Ph.D., FAICP 

Eric Fazzini, AICP 

Christopher Gulock, AICP 

Derrick Headd 

 


